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Demetriou, Gina

From: Emma Fletcher [emma@englishgc.co.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2010 12:48

To: Env DC Maii - PF

Subject: RE: TPO Request

Importance: High

Attachments: SCAN2266_000.pdf

&

SCAN2266_000.pdf
(160 KB)
Dear Sirs,

RE: MCGUINESS - Tower House 73C Redington Road, London, NW3 7RP.
We submitted the above TPO request to Camden Council via post and email on; 14/06/10.

Could you please revert back to me to confirm when we will receive some news, as our
client would like the works carried out ASAP.

Look forward to hearing from you.
Many thanks & Kind Regards,

Emma Fletcher
The English Garden Company

The Meadows, Off Blanche Lane
South Mimms

Potters Bar

Herts.

EN6 3PB.

Tel: 01707 645 069
Fax: 01707 649 814

————— Original Message-----

From: Emma Fletcher

Sent: 14 June 2010 18:33

To: ‘'env.devcon@camden.gov.uk'

Subject: RE: TPO Request

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

RE: MCGUINESS - Tower House 73C Redington Road, London, NW3 7RP.

Please find attached our completed TPO request regarding the above site.

We understand these trees are in a conservation area and would appreciate it if you
could revert back to us at your earliest convenience with your approval.

I trust you have all the information you require, however, please do not hesitate to
contact me should you need anything further.

Thanking you in advance for your speedy assistance.
Kind Regards,

Emma Fletcher
The English Garden Company

The Meadows, Off Blanche Lane
South Mimms




Pottexrs Bar
Herts.
EN6 3PB.

Tel: 01707 645 069
Fax: 01707 649 814

————— Original Message-----

From: copier@englishgc.co.uk [mailto:copier@englishgc.co.uk]
Sent: 14 June 2010 10:10

To: Emma Fletcher

Subject:



EE Camden

Fee

Planning Services Email {enquliries only): env.devcon@camden.govuk For office use
Camden Town Hall Telephone : 020 7974 1911 Date

Argyle Street Fax : 0207974 5713 Payee
London WG1H 8EQ App. No.

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO)

and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

You can complete and submit this form electronically via the Planning Partal by visiting www.planningportal.gov.uk/apply

Publication of applications on planning authority websites
Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the
Authority’s website. If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority’s planning department.

Please compiete using block capitals and black ink.

You must use this form If you are applylng for work to trees protected by a tree preservation order (TPO). (You may also use It ta give

notice of works ta trees In a conservation area).
Itis important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filling In the form. Without the correct information, your application /

notice cannot praceed,

ﬁ. Applicant Name and Address (2. Agent Name and Address

Title: M5 . | Firstname] NIWCOLC. Title: MIDS. | Fistname:| EcapnD
Lastname:| MC GUINECSS Lastname:| FleLChher

(optonal (optional | The. Enalish Gexaen Q0 .
Unit nomber iy Unit: amber v
name | Tower House. e | The  Mes0ows

Address1: | I5C  RecdinNgton ROSA Address1: | OPF Bl@Nche [2ane
Address 2; Address2: | SOLEN MIMMNS

Address 3: Address 3:

Towr | London Town: | Dokkers Bor

County: County: |HH{ects.

Country: | (3, K. Country: | ..

P.ostcodeﬁ N3 JRP. || Pesteode: | EG 3PB.

SDatex 2000-63-19 5§ SRevistors 2363 §




3. Trees Location B
If all trees stand at the address shown in Question 1, go to Question
4. Otherwise, please provide the full address/location of the site
where tha tree(s) stand (including full postcade where available)

-

(4. Trees Ownership

Is the applicant the owner of the tree(s): Y
IF'No* please provide the address of the E/ & D No
owner (if known and if different from the trees location)

(5. What Are You Applying For?

Are you seeking consent for works to trea(s)
subjectto a TPO? mes

[ No

Are you wishing to carry out works to tree(s)

Title: M1SS | First name: 1
Unit: House House [ : Nicole
number: suffhe Lastname:| MC GUYNESS
E:r::‘_’ Company
: {optional):
Address 1: House House ‘
— Unit: number: | Suffix: I
Address 2; House .
name: Tower House
Address 3: N
— Address1:| 73¢ Redingkon ReQA
Town: Address 2
County: Address 3;
Pastcode
(F knowny: Town: | [oNAON
If the locatlon Is unclear or there Is not a full postal address, either County:
describe as clearly as possible where it Is (far example, 'Land to the ) —
rearof 12 to 18 High Street’ or 'Woodland adjoining Elm Road") or Country: | (HK
provide an Ordnance Survey grid referance:
Description: Postcade: | WS FRP.
Telephone numbers Extension
Country code:  National number: number;
Country cade:  Mobile number {optional);
Country code: * Fax number (optional):
Emall address (optional):
CONTACT EMNMP @ ENGLISH. G.Co .
J . J
™ )

(6. Tree Preservation Order Details
If you know which TPO protects the tree(s), enter Its title or number

In a conservation area? @Numom)

| [] Yes DNOJ

below,

e

7. Identification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works

Please Identify the tree(s) and provide a full and clear specification of the works you want to carry out. Continue ona separate sheet If
(tree surgeon) for help with defining appropriate wark. Where trees are
protected by a TPO, please number them as shown In the First Schedule to the TPO where this Is avallable, Use the same numbers on

necessary. You might find it useful to contact an arborist

your sketch plan (see guidance notes).

Please provide the following Information below : tree specles (and the number used on the sketch plan) and description of works. Where
trees are protected by a TPO you must also provide reasons for the work and, where trees are belng felled, please glve your proposals for
pasition and size) or reasons for not wanting to replant.

E.g. Oak (13) - fell because of excessive shading and low amenity value. Replant with 1 standard ash in the same place. * - - -

planting replacement trees (Including quantity, spedies,

SPECIES: | x Chestnut -@

PCSTIoN « Middie fear boonoary

REASON : OUaiow g Location / shade nuisonce.

PROPOSED woRUS : Recluce CTOLN by 30%,

& Shape.

SDate: 2010-03-19 45 Shevislan: 1368 5



(7. \dentification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Warks continued ...

SPECIES: | % ook - D
PosiTion: FAC Right Hand gide cornesr
REASON : ovtafowing Locabon / shade NuisaNce

PROPOSED wORUS « Reduce cfowon by 30% & StHape

species: 1 x oaws-T3) 4 @

Posmion: Mdale Rignt bountrary
ReASON ¢ oLGIOWNG PostkionN
PROPOSED tLoRuS: Reduce crown by 307 & shape

SPeCIES: | X oK - @D ~
PosiTion | Near Right hand gide€ Bouondary

REASON . poutarowing LoboN/ shade NusSCe

\—

8. Trees - Additional Information

Additlonal information may be attached to electronic communications or provided separately in paper format.

Forall trees

A sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed In Question 7 must be provided when applying for works to trees covered
by aTPO. A sketch plan Is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to trees in a conservation area (see guidance notes).

It would also be helpful If you pravided detalls of any advice given on site by an LPA officer.

For works to trees covered by a TPO
Please indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. fso, your application
must be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. {See guidance notes for further detalls)

1. Condition of the trae(s} - e.g. Itis diseased or you have fears that it might break or falk: [ Yes |;_7_( No
IFYES, you are required to provide written arboriculturai advice or other
diagnostic Informatlon from an appropriate expert.

2. Alleged damage to propesty - e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives.
If YES, you are requlred to provide for: [ Yes r—‘/-/N"

Subsidence
A report by an engineer or surveyor, ta include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soll, roots
and repair proposals, Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposals,

Other structural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces)
Written technlcal evidence from an appropriate expert, Including description of damage and possible solutions.

Dacuments and plans {for any tree)} E/
Yes

Are you providing separate Information (e.g. an additional schedule of work for Questlon 7)7 ["INo

IFYES, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc In support of your application,
If they are being provided separately from this form, please detail haw they are belng submitted. . .

SCE ATTACHED SHETCH REF: EBL2LL4 B®

5Date=2010-03-19 45 SNevistan: 2368 §




(9. Authority Employee / Member ‘
With respact to the Authorlty, | am:
{a) a member of staff (c) related to a member of staff Da any of these statements apply to you?
(b) an elected member {d) related to an elected member [:] Yes L__I No
If Yes, please pravide details of the name, relationship and rale
4 J
(10. Application For Tree Works - Checklist )
Only one copy of the application form and additional information (Question 8) Is required. Please use the guidance and this checklistto
make sure that this form has been completed correctly and that all relevant information Is submitted. Please note that fallure to
supply precise and detalled Information may result In your application belng rejected or delayed. You do not need to fill out this section,
butit may help you to submit a valid form.
Sketch Plan
® Asketch plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8) IE/
Forall trees
{see Question 7)
® Clear Identification of the trees cancemned IQ/
® A full and clear specification of the works to be carried out [Q/
For works ta trees protected by a TPO
(see Questlon 7)
Have you:
¢ stated reasons for the proposed works? IE/
* provided evidence In support of the stated reasons? in particular
® Ifyour reasons relate to the conditian of the tree(s) - written evidence from an O]
appropriate axpert
® IFyou are alleging subsidence damage -a report by an appropriate engineer or surveyor | /A
and one from an arboriculturist.
® Inrespect of ather structural damage - written technlcal evidence d
* included all other Information listad In Question 87 IB/
\ J
- " —
11. Declaration - Trees
I/we hereby apply for consent/glve notice for tree wark as described in this form and the accompanyling plans and additional Information.
Signed - Applicant: Or signed - Agent:
Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
(This date must not be before the date
I L}‘ / O 6/ O of sending or hand-dellvery of the form) J
\
L Y » )
12. Applicant Contact Detalls (1 3. Agent Contact Details
Telephone numbers Telephone numbers
Extension Extenslon
Country cade:  Natlonal number: number; Country code:  Natlonal number; number:
o103 || 64S 069
Country code:  Moblle number {optional): Country cade:  Mobile number (aptional);
Country code:  Fax number(optional): Country code:  Fax number (optional);
Email address (optional): Email address {(optional):
J emmaerghshgc.co.0un J
.

Electronic communication - If you submit this form by fax or e-mail the LPA may communicate with you In the same manner.

(Please see guldance notes)
$Datez2010-03-19 15 SReviion; 2168 §
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